
Matilda Sanders 

From: WOODS.MONICA [WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Citizen's Notice of Service; OPC'S Request to Permit Entry Upon Land and Property for Inspection of 

Friday, July 02, 2010 4:41 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fi.us; Keino Young; 'Lisa Scoles'; 'gdb5@comcast.net' 

Citizen's Notice of Service; OPC'S Request to Permit Entry Upon Land and Property for Inspection of System 

System.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
mcqlothlin.ioseph~leq.state.fl.us 

b. Docket NO. 100104-W 

In re: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, 
Inc . 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 5 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizen's Notice of Service;OPC'S REQUEST 
TO PERMIT ENTRY UPON 

LAND AND PROPERTY FOR INSPECTION OF SYSTEM. 

(See attached file: Citizen's Notice of Service; OPC'S REQUEST TO PERMIT ENTRY UPON LAND AND 
PROPERTY FOR INSPECTION OF SYSTEM) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #:  488-9330 
Fax# :487-6419 

7/2/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in water ) DocketNo. 100104-WU 

Filed: July 02,2010 
rates in Franklin County by Water 1 
Management Services, Inc. ) 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

The Citizens of the State of Florida, by and through J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve this 

notice that they have served their Request to Permit Entry Upon Land and Property for 

Inspection of System to Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Thomas Yon Clark, Post Office Box 10967, 

Tallahassee, FL 32302 on this Znd day of July, 2010. 

Associate Public Counsel 

Ofice of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislatw 
1 1  1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 488-9330 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CERTlFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of Public Counsel Notice of 

Service has been furnished by electronic mail and US.  Mail to the following parties on this 2"d 

day of July, 2010, to the following: 

Keino Young 
Timisha Brooks 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Lisa C. Scoles 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark 
Post Office Box 10967 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Mr. Gene D. Biwwn 
Water Management Services, Inc.. 
250 John Knox Road, #4 
Tallahassee, FL 32303-4234 

Associate Public Counsel 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in water ) Docket No. 100104-WU 

Filed: July 02,2010 
rates in Franklin County by Water 1 
Management Services. Inc. 1 

OPC’S REQUEST TO PERMIT ENTRY UPON LAND AND PROPERTY FOR 
INSPECTION OF SYSTEM 

Pursuant to 5 350.061 l(l), Fla. Stat. (2004), Fla. Admin. Code R. 28-106.206, and Fla. R. 

Civ. P.1.350, the Citizens of the State of Floiida, through the Office of Public Counsel C‘OPC‘‘), 

hereby request Water Management Services, Inc. (“WMSI”) to permit designated employees and 

consultants of OPC to enter upon land and property at a mutually convenient time for the 

purpose of inspecting, measuring, photographing, sampling, or testing the property and facilities 

owned, leased, employed, or proposed to be acquired by WMSI in connection with the 

ownership and operation of WMSI’s water utility on St. George Island. Such property and 

facilities include, but are not limited to, water supply wells; the 12” supply main attached to the 

bridge to the island; the pipeline connecting Well No. 1 to Well No. 4; all pipelines connecting 

wells to the supply main; the 1,100,000 gpd capacity treatment system on St. George Island; the 

ground storage tanlc and the elevated storage tank on St. George Island; property proposed for the 

relocation of a portion of the 12” supply main; property proposed for the location of proposed 

new high service pumps and new ground storage tank, existing high service pumps; electrical 



equipment; administrative and business offices, customer meters; transportation and other power 

operated equipment. 

nm- * 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 488-9330 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing OPC’S REQUEST TO PERMIT 

ENTRY UPON LAND AND PROPERTY FOR INSPECTION OF SYSTEM has been 

furnished by electronic mail and US.  Mail to the following parties on this Znd day of July, 2010, 

to the following: 

Keino Young 
Timisha Brooks 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Lisa C. Scoles 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark 
Post Office Box 10967 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Mr. Gene D. Brown 
Water Management Services, Inc. 
250 John Knox Road, #4 
Tallahassee, FL 32303-4234 
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Associate Public Counsel 


